KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT No. 1

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ REGULAR MEETING
KVH Conference Room A &B -5:00 p.m.

February 27, 2020

. Call Regular Meeting to Order

. Approval of Agenda **

(Iltems to be pulled from the Consent Agenda)

a.

® a0 o

. Consent Agenda **

Minutes of Board Meeting: January 23, 2020
Approval of Checks

Report: Foundation

Minutes: Finance Committee

Minutes: Quality Council: February 10, 2020

Presentations

a.

Mandee Olsen, Director of Quality Improvement: Safe Catch Awards

. Public Comment and Announcements

. Reports and Dashboards
a.
b.

Quality - Mandee Olsen, Director of Quality Improvement
Chief Executive Officer —Julie Petersen
i.  Dr. Hiersche Contract Negotiations
Medical Staff
i.  Chief of Staff, Timothy O'Brien MD
1. Medical Executive Committee Recommendations for
Appointment and Re-Appointment **
ii.  Chief Medical Officer, Kevin Martin MD
Finance — Chief Financial Officer — Scott Olander
i.  Operations Report
ii.  Capital Expenditure Request: Four Ultrasound Machines **
Operations
i.  Vicky Machorro, Chief Nursing Officer
ii.  Rhonda Holden, Chief Ancillary Officer
iii.  Carrie Barr, Chief of Clinic Operations
Community Relations Report — Michele Wurl, Director of Communications
& Marketing

(1-2)

(3-6)
(7

(8
(9-10)
(11-13)

(14-15)

(16-31)
(32-34)

(35)
(36-37)

(38-45)

(46)
(47-51)

(52)









5. Public Comment/Announcements:

Joan Bennett, KVH Medical Technologist, requested that the administration record
and post employee forums on the intranet.

6. Reports and Dashboards:

The Board members reviewed the QI dashboards and summary with Mandee Olsen.
Mandee pointed out the improvements that have been made with restraints.
Mandee stated that the surgical pack gowns had a recall that is affecting 9.1 million
gowns, but the recall is voluntary while the investigation is being conducted.

Manda Scott shared the Staff Development Plan, stating that it is comprehensive
enough to meet our needs and contains three components: 1. Master Job Skills, 2.
Our Code of Excellence, and 3. Expanding My Potential. Manda stated that we are
doing this because the employees are asking for it, that this is a progressive plan,
and that it is adaptable.

The Board members reviewed the CEO report with Julie Petersen. Julie stated that
work has begun with our consultant on the Strategic Work Plan and more dates and
details will be coming soon to create a draft plan and to assign Board sponsors. Julie
stated that WSNA has ratified the three-year contract and reviewed the specific
changes to the contract.

ACTION: On motion of Erica Libenow and second of Matt Altman, the Board
members unanimously approved the WSNA three-year contract.

The Board members reviewed the Chief Medical Officer report with Dr. Kevin Martin.
Dr. Martin stated that work is going on in our community to look at models for elder
care.

Scott Olander reported on KVH's financial performance for December and stated
that, overall, KVH had a good year. Scott stated that we continue to have some
adjustments due to untimely billing but year-end we were over budget on revenue
by a million dollars.

The Board members reviewed the operations report with Vicky Machorro, Rhonda
Holden, and Carrie Barr. Rhonda stated that the impact of the twenty-four-hour
pharmacy has greatly helped our hospice patients. Carrie stated that we are working
on bringing flight physicals back in house.



7. Education and Board Reports:
Commissioner Altman stated that he and Julie will be attending WSHA Advocacy

Days in Olympia on Jan. 29-30. President Davis stated that there is a Safety Summit
on May 14.

8. Old Business:
None.

9. New Business:
None.

10. Executive Session:
At 7:02 pm, President Davis announced that there would be a 6-minute recess

followed by a 30-minute executive session regarding personnel and real estate. RCW
42.30.110(b)(g). Action was anticipated.

At 7:38 pm, the meeting was reconvened into open session.

ACTION: On motion of Erica Libenow and second of Jon Ward, the Board members
unanimously approved the initial appointment for Dr. Suzanne Cleland-Zamudio and
the reappointments for Dr. Byron Haney, Dr. Nathan Kemalyan, Dr. Thomas Penoyar,
Dr. Andrew Peet, Dr. Richard Roux, and Jocelyn Judd, PA-C as recommended by the
Medical Executive Committee.

11. Adjournment:
With no further action and business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm.

CONCLUSIONS:

1. Motion passed to approve the board agenda.
2. Motion passed to approve the consent agenda.
3. Motion passed to approve the WSNA three-year contract.

4. Motions passed to approve the initial appointments and reappointments as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee.

Respectfully submitted,















Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Audit & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2020

Members Present: Robert Davis, Jon Ward, Jerry Grebb, and Scott Olander

Members Excused: Julie Petersen

Staff Present: Kelli Goodian Delys, Jason Adler, Lisa Potter

The meeting was called to order by Robert Davis at 7:34 a.m.

A motion was made to approve the agenda and the January 7, 2020 minutes. The motion carried.

Scott Olander presented the financial overview of December 2019. Inpatient and outpatient gross revenue was above
budget. Clinic gross revenue was under budget for the month. Surgery volume has increased with our three general
surgeons. We were running less than budget, yet we had bigger cases producing more gross revenue and higher
reimbursement. Deductions from revenue, which are a factor of gross revenue, included amounts to bring our Medicare
payable up to $600,000. We have tried to be conservative with our Medicare estimates through the year since we are
paid an average cost per Medicare patient and it varies for each clinic. Deductions from revenue line other deductions
included amounts for untimely billing resulting from the Cerner conversion. Overall operating expenses were under
budget $302 for the month. The negative variance in salaries was due mainly to volume. The overage in purchased
services was due to large repairs of Internal Medicine building roof, Pediatric roof, and sidewalks. Supplies were less
than budget due to adjusting to the inventory count. Interest expense was less than budget due to capitalizing interest
related to the Medical Arts project. Year to date operating expenses were $44,818 above budget. The preliminary year
to date financials net income was $3,290,637 and $632,239 above budget. The details are in the Chief Financial Officer
Report.

Other financial topics shared were the clinics in the Medical Arts Center Clinic will be rolled into one Rural Health Clinic.
The purpose is to maximize reimbursement. Days in Accounts Receivable increased 2 to 88 due to staff and payer
vacations. Days cash on hand went from 152 to 138 due to payments on the MAC. The days cash on hand is within the
debt covenant requirement of 75 days. Payer mix improved with commercial payers having increased from 32.73% in
November to 32.81% for December year to date.

The statistical volume for December 2019 was the next discussion. Patient days, which drives gross revenue, was 1.7%
above budget. Deliveries were two below budget. Outpatient surgery minutes were above budget .3% for the month
and 2.0% under for the year. We were able to narrow the gap even with the retirement of an orthopedic surgeon. Gl
procedures remained strong for the month and year. December 2019 was busy for the ER and Urgent Care, with the ER
being above budget 4.2% and the Urgent Care above budget 69.9%. The bulk of our admissions have come through the
ER. Rehab visits have continued to do well and were 12.3% above expected for the year. Clinic visits really grew from
year to year. This has generated increased ancillary revenue in laboratory and radiology. We increased access by adding
providers and made more appointments available. This resulted in making 2019 a profitable year.

Other topics shared included ENT equipment of $400,000 has been ordered; the 2020 operating budget was approved;

and current FME building usage to be reviewed when FME moves to the MAC.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:15 a.m.

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



9 jo | abed

8L/L/C pasinay

23

‘eluownaud uolelidse o1 pes|

uaAa Jo ‘Bupjoypd ‘Buiybnod asneds Aew eibeydsAp bupuaiadxs
s1 juaned e usym yinow Ag uanlb swa}| "90.)s e saduaLiadxa
juaned e Jsye Jnddo ued ‘Buimojiems Aynauip Jo ‘eibeydsAq

‘yinow Aq uonedipaw Jo ‘spinj} ‘pooy ue ualb bureg
210499 |00030.d Builsay paseq aduspine ue yum eibeydsAp
oy Buiusalds obiapun oym ax0.41s yum syusned jo abejusdiad

»oas
UM sjusiied 10}
uaa.ds eibeydsiq

(uiw 09 A1ans :jedipaw

Ul G| AI19A9 :|eIoIARYSQ) JUIBI1SSI IO} UOSEedU 3} 40} djelidoidde
se Ajjuanbauy se suop Juawssasse/buiueyd Jule}soY

Jauoos

10 sinoy yz Aana giN Aq paubis/panuiiuod sI1spuo JUIRIISOY -
ue|d aied 0} pappe wa|qoid Julel}say -

US11M PO JUlel}Sal [BllU| =

:DpN[D2Ul SN JUlBI}SaJ IO} SAUNSEIN

sjulelsal ul syusiied o Jaquinu [e10] :ojeulwousq
Sjulel}sal Joj sainseawl
a|qissod |je 32w oym siuaited Jo Jaquin :J0leJBWNN

sjulel]say

‘Aajus uoinelisibau
32Inb/uoijesisibal e Ajjensn si sy} ‘HAM IV uswnedsg
Aouabiawiz ayy ul AJIAIIOE PRIUBWINIOP 1SII) 9Y) SUBSW [BALLY

jo.1s dibeyIOWY JO 3X0J1S JIWAYIS| 33Nde ypm syuaned
10} Ajljigejieae 1nsal YN 10 |D O} [eALLIE WIOJ) dWIL UBIPSIA

(840431S) [YIN Jo
1D 03 awi| uelpay

|eudsoy ay3 1e [eALe
alojaq DHJ Ue palaisiujwpe
Jjels @duenquie

J1 9|qissod ale 0497 Jo sawil|

‘Aus uonensibal
spinb/uonesisibal e Ajjensn si sy} ‘HAMN 1V Juswpedag
Aousbiawiz ay3 ul AJAIDE PaJUSWINIOP 1511} BY} SUBSW [BALLY

uted 3sayd bupuauadxa syusied 1oy (9H3) welboipie20.41d3(3
ue Jo uoi1a|dwod 0} [BALIE W04 S9INUIW Ul SW} Uelpaw ay |

(ured 1sayD) 913
0} W] UeIPAN

paiedipul Ji s10ssa1dosen sinoy XIs UIYlm paAiaday
‘pa1eaIpul JI SNjOg PINj PIoj|eIsAId SINOY 934y} UIYHM PaAIadRY '€
'pa1eAS|e SEM [9A3] D1B1DE| [RIIUI

mouy| o} sbuiyy 1Yo

1 USWIAINSEAW [9A3] d1e)oe| Jeadal 1[SINoY XIS UIYIIM PIAIDIDY 2 gstag
'sonolque 03
Joud umelp sainynd poo|q ‘sailolgiiue JdY1o Jo wniyads peoliq 3Jpung sisdas ay} jo syusuodwod
"USWIBINSEaW [9A3] 9181DE| [B1}IUI [SINOY 934y} UIYLIM PAAISIDY '| a|qedijdde ||e panladas oym sjuaiied jo abeuadiad
awieN

uonjewoyul [euonippe 1o uoneuejdxa paiduwis

ainsesjA]l 9y} jJo mwcw:OQEOU

ainsea|\l HA!

Kiesso|p pieoqyseq [1Puno) juawanoiduwy fajend HA




9 Jo 7 abeq

8l/L/¢ pasinay

24

2InNseaw S|y} 10} PaIapPISUO?
10U S| UOIIEDIPAW
01 22uUdJlaype jualied

91ep JopJo uondudsald Ag

lD esn
auojouinboionj4
- diyspiemais
[1GOIDIWNRUY

'S108JJ8 BPIS SNOLISS JBY30 O ‘HIp ) ‘ainydnu

pue sbewep uopua) YM pajeIdosse os|e aJe sauojouinbolon|4
"Ayredounau |esayduad pajjed sbewep aaiau Jusurwiad
Allenuaiod pue 'snouss ‘uappns asned ued Asy] “sUOIIBJUI SWIOS
Joj 21j0igiue 831042 3S11} 3Y1 8 10U PINOYS 3N ‘SISED SWOS Ul 3sNn
404 e1eudoudde ale jeys onoiqiue Jo ssepd e ale sauojouinboionyy

sAep juaned oo\ Jad Adesayy suojouinbolonyy Jo skeq

[eydsoH @sn
auojouinbo.on|4
- diyspiemais
[el1godiwnuy

uol1oaul 3Yis |ea1buns :|ss
Juand
pajeldosse-101e|IuaA :JYA
uonayUl

WeauIspoo|q pajelnosse
-aul| [esqua)d :ISgv 1D
uoidajul 1oesy Aeunn
palenosse-11ayied ([ 1NVD

'suo11234ul 33s |e216Ins

|epadNs sspnpau| “(UONUASI PUE [0JUO0D) 3SeaSI( J0) SIa1Ud)
39U} JO UOISIAIP B) J10M1aN A33)eS pue yjjesH |eUOIIEN U3 WOy
BLI9)LID UO paseqg 'sauUabIns U0 SI01e|1jUdA ‘SDIABP JejnISeAeliul
40 sadAy utenad ‘s193py1ed Aleuun wioly suondasul usedu

'SISS pue 's3vA ‘s|SgV1D 'SILNVYD sepn|pu|
‘Aess [eudsoy Jisy) Buunp papino.d juswiiesly Jo aied Jo 3nsal
e se juaiedul ue Ag pajdeljuod SUOIPBUI JO JBQUINU [e10 ]

(SIVH) suonpaju|
paJinboy |eydsoH

‘JJe1s Aq burpodal uo uspuadag

yiuow ayy
Buunp Ainfur sdieys e sousuadxa oym yeis jo Jaquinu B30 |

S1Isa|paaN

uleiq

oy} 03 abewep aiow asned
Ajlenuaiod pue Buipas|q
9SBa.dUl UBD ) ‘2)0.1S
d1beyiowsy Bunusuadxs
sjuaijed Joj pasn 10U SI ydl

195u0 woldwAs

40 sSINOY 831y} UIym d3 aa1edal Ay Ji swordwiAs ax0.3s J1dy3 ul
swanoldui Jofew e sduauadxe [Im syusiied awos ‘s1op Poo|q

SA|0SSIP 1ey) uoiedipaw e si (Vd1) Jojealde usaboulwseld anssi|

[]aM umou| 1se| awi} Jo

saInuIW gL UlyHM [eHASOY U e Paleniul Sem Yd} Al Woym
10} puUE ||aMm UMOUD| S| 3w} JO SeINUIW OZ| Uulyim [exdsoy
9y} e dALIe oym sjusiied 9x0.3s dIWaYIS] 33nde Jo abejuadlag

Butwi
Vd} Al 40115

mouw) o3 sbuiyy 19Y30

uoljewiojul jeuonippe Jo uoneuejdxs payidwis

ainsealy 9y} jo sjusauodwor

aweN
2insesa|nl HAN

Kiesso|9 pieoqyseq |1Duno) yuawanoidwy Ajend HAX




9 Jo ¢ abed

8L/1/2 pasinay

25

S|elIafa1 JO Jaquinu
[|ews 03 anp papnjoxa
ale yyeaH aoe|dyiopm

pue A13bing |eisuan

‘(s1epJo |eriajal ||e JO 9%06< J0y Buiunodde) eyep uil pspnpui ale
sjellaya. para|dwod AjuQ "s1ep JapIo [BAIB)a4 JO YIUOW UO paseq

‘syuaned DUl
HA) 10} uona|dwod |elsajal 03 sAep Jepusjed Jo Jaquinu ay|

uonajdwo)
|es19)9y 01 sheq

JOU ale Sass|W Jeau ‘(s||e}

10| Bupjied ‘sjje} JoyisiA
‘s||ey @akojdwa) papnjoul
jou ale s||e} Judiied-uoN

Ajpdwoud panels
Adeliay aney pue passasse aq p|NoYs SaIAISS Yyjeay awoy
Buinlzdal ajiym aied A)enads 1oy s|ellayal aney oym sjusied

sinoy gy
ulyum yyexs Adesayy jeaisAyd Aq usas aie oym [esyal Adesay)
[ea1sAyd e yum syuaned yjjeay swoy mau Jo abejuadiad

(UreaH awoH)
Adesay] |edisAyd
Joy pess Apwig

pspnjaur

uoledipaw [es1do)
1o 'uonjeas|a quii| ‘punom e jo Buiuesd ‘ao1 ‘abepueq Jo Buissaip
e Jo uonedijdde ayy salinbau jeyy buiyihue se pauyap ale saunfu

Ainfur Aue

ul synsal 1ey3 sjje) usned jo saquinu ay] :(satenbs) sul| pay
uoneziueblo ayj ul

assymhue sjjej Juaiied Jo Jaquuinu |30} 3y (S8paaId) aul| anig

S|red

92IAIBS
wo.y abieydsip juained
10 yiuow ayy Aq paxpei]

saple a21dsoy 1o ‘sasinu

[ea130e.4d Pasuady| ‘'s10[@suNod [eniuids Jo suiejdeypd ‘siaxiom
[BIDOS [BDIPAW WOJJ S)SIA OM] 1SBD] 1B :SABp USASS 1SB| 31 UIYLIM
uelsisse uepisAyd o usuonpdeld asinu ‘uenisAyd ‘esinu
Pa.91s163. B W) 1ISIA BUO 15e3] 1. 'sAep 934y} 1Se| 3yl UIYIM

"9}1] JO sAep USASS 1SB| B} Ul SHSIA OM] 1SB3| 18 DAI9I3l
oym abejuadiad ay) pue aj1 4o sAep 831y} 3Se| By} Ul YISIA
9UO }se3| 1e aA19da4 oym sjuaiied adidsoy jo abejuadiad ay|

9417 J0 pug
JeaN SHUSIA 921dsoH

9dINIBS
wo.y abieydsip jusned
JO yuow ayy Aq pasjoel]

'a1ed 4o 9posida ay) Jo pus 8y} 0} aJed jo aposida yijeay
awoy ayy jo buiuuibaq syy woly painseaw s Juswarcidw

punoJe Buinow usaym
ured sss| pey oym syuaijed yieay swoy jo abejusaiad syl

(YeaH
3WOH) AyAndy
yum bunspaiu| uled
ul Juswanoiduw|

ERIISEN
wouy abieydsip juaned
10 yiuow ayy Aq payoed|

"21e2 JO aposida ay) Jo pus ayj 0} a.ed 4o dposida yyjeay
awoy ay3 jo buluuibaq ay) wouy painseaw si Juswanoidu|

2INSesaw S|y} Woiy Papnjaxa

Ajpuaind si [OUJAL Al

yinow Aq Aj30a.103 sbnip tisyy Buel
18 J3132q 106 oym syuaned yyjeay swoy jo abeyuadiad ay ]

(Y3jesH swoH)
SuoedIPaN [BIO
Jo Juswiabeuey
Ul JuawaAoIdw|

SOINUIW (0 UTYTIAM 0N PSMO][O]

99 pinoys juswpedaq Aousbiawz ay Ui suonedipaw |eio 1dadxa
‘UOIjeJISIUILIPE UOIIEDIPAW JO SAINUIW 09 UIYHM INIJ0 pjnoys
dn-mojjo4 "uted uiay) BuNpaJ aie suoiedIPsW pallSIUILIpPEe
1ayaym ssasse 03 yum dn pamoj|oy ag pjnoys sjuaiied

suoljesipaw uled Buiaizdal
1aye 99| uted 1181 JO JUSWISSASSE AN MO||04 PAIUSWNIOP
B pey oym syun [exdsoy utepad uj syuaiied jo abejusdiagd

JUBWISSasSEY
UOIIBDIPAIN Uled

mouwy 03 sbuiyy BY30

uonew.oyul [euonippe o uoneuejdxa paydwis

ainseapy ay3 jo sjusuodwo)

aweN
ainsea|l HAM

Kiesso|p pieoqyseq [1DuUno) Juawanosdwy Ayjend HAN




9 Jo 7 abed

8L/L/2 pasinay

26

Jaoued |e3paio|od Jo
Awo1o9|02 [e30} jO AlO3SIy

e yum siuaned sapnpx3

Joud sieak unoy 03 dn Aydesbouojod D=

Joud sieak omy 01 dn YNQ- L[4 =

Joud sieak auiu 03 dn Adodsouojo) =

Joud sieak unoj 03 dn Adodsoplowbis 9|qixa|{ -

pouad juswainseaw ay) bulnp 3s83 poo|q 3NJ20 |eda{ =
:buimojjoy ayy

o Aue pey Asyi JI aunseaw sy} 199W O} PalapISuod ale sluslied

Jaoued |e12210|0 1o} Buluaaids
ajeudoidde pey oym g7 01 05 abe synpe jo abejuadiad

Jaoue) |epalojod
oy Buiusa.os

1ybu e pue ysj e Jo
Awolde1sew |eidie|iq e pey
9ABY OUYM UBWIOM SIPN|dX3

Awoldasew [eldiejiun

pouad juswainseaw ay3 o3 Joud
syjuow S| ay} Jo poulad juswainsesaw ay} buunp weibowwew
e pey Asy} I 91NSEaW 3y} }99W O] PaJapISu0d ale sjuslled

J9doueDd jsealq 1o} uaalds 0}
welbowwew e pey oym 4/ 03 05 96e uswom jo abejuadiad

Jaoue)
jseaig 1o} buiusaids

Aoyeinque-uou
ale oym syuaijed sapndx3

ssaiboud 21ep-03-489A Se papodal ag Ajuo ue)

3SII ||B} @in3Ny 1O} PauUdIDS
alam oym Jap|o pue sieak g9 abe syuaned Jo sbejuadiad

AsiY [led
ainn4 Joy buiusalds

w.ey apnpald 01 uoiuaaialul palinbal do/pue 1uaied
9y} 01 WJey ou Ul paynsal 1l 1ey} Wwiuod 03 bulojuow saiinbau
pue juaied sy} saydeal 1ey3 Jold ue si Joss g Alobaye) v

Jaybiy 4o g Aiobaie) e jo spodal aakojdwa jo abejuadiad

S92Ua.LIN2Q
10 spoday

"AJ1IBASS JamoO| JO swiayl
uteyuod AjjeaidAy Ing ‘buipodal 1o} pasn os|e aJe spieoq 34VS
"HAY 18 pasn wiaisAs buipodas a5ualind20 d1uoI193 3y} S| abIap

spJeog 34vS uawpedsp uo
1o abuap ybnoliyy payiwgns suodal aakojdwa Jo Jaquinu ay .

suoday aakojdw3

S9dueAallb 03 asuodsal
pue Jo 1di9dal ay) buipiebal sainpadoid pue sapijod uiepuad
apnjoul welbolid aledipajn ayy ul uoneddiped JO SUOIPUOd SIAD

syuswijdwod
pue suiaduod Aq pajesedas ‘Juswpedaq AljenpD ays
0} paHwigns suodad Juaed 221A19s pue aJed JO Jaquuinu ay |

suoday
9JIAIDS pue aie)

SIUSAS UONEdIpaW
J91e01b6 10 g Aiobaied

ul papnpul aq ued saibia|e
uonedipaw pajedipnueun

wiey apnjaid 03 uoiuanaiul palinbal Jo/pue juaied
9yl 01 Wey Ou Ul pa3nsal 1l 1yl Wiiuod 0} buuoyuow saiinbal
pue juaied ay1 saydeal 1eyl Joud ue si Jous g Alobale) v

|exdsoy 1o soiuip jo buimes Aq pajesedss ‘iayealb
Jo @ Auoba1e) ale Jeyl SJUSAS UOIEdIPAW JO Jaquinu ay |

S1uaA3
UO11eDIP3IN 3SIaAPY

mouwyj o3 sbuiyy 129y30

uolneuriojul jeuonippe 10 uoneuejdxa payduis

ainsea) ay} jo sjusuodwod

awepN
24nsed|\l HA

Kiesso|p pieoqyseq [1Puno) Juawanoidwy f31jend HAN




9 j0 G abey

8L/L/2 pasinay

27

uonipuod Jayjoue
03 Auepuodas sajagelp
o sasoubelp sapn|dx3|

"24e2 Jo Ayijenb Jayaqg Hunedipul sduewopad Jamo| Yiim ‘sinsesw
9sJ4onal e si siy] 'ssalboud alep-03-leak se papodal aq Ajuo ued

poliad Juswiainseaw ay} buunp
1591 DL YgH UB 2ABY JOU PIP 10 %6< SI }NSaJ dL\yqH 1uadal

1S0W 8soym sa1aqelp Yum G/ 03 g| abe syuanied jo abejuadiad

|043U0D
1004 :s919qelq

uoneziunwuwi buiaigdal Jou
10} uoseau (219 ‘s|ge|iene
JOU BUIDdeA) WR3SAS

uoleziunwiw|

, , eZUIN|JU|

J1o ‘leuosiad ‘|edipaw uoneziunwwi ezuanjjul ue pauodal 10 paAladal oym

B JO UOI1eIUBWNIOoP Jeak uaund ayy jo L€ ydie pue deak toud ay3 Jo L€ 19qo1n0

yim sjuaiied sapnpdx3 U29M19q UD3s Jap|o Jo syiuow 9 abe sjuained jo abejuadlad
"(Aoueydadxa 941 paywil|
‘63) UOIUSAIDIUI UOIBSSDD
Buipinoud jou Jo} YO

uoUaAIDIU|

asn 022eqo} Joy Buluaaids
10U J0} Uoseal |edipawl

B JO UOoIIeIUBWINDOP

yum syuaned sspnioxg
"9SN 02280} PaI3PISUOD
Jou s asn anaiebid-3

‘Adesayrooeuwieyd Jo/pue (Ssa| JO sainuiw
€) Bul@sunod Jjauqg sapnjdul UOIJUSAISIUI UOI}RSSDD 00RO |

J9sn 020eqo}
B SB PaI{IIUaPI JI UOIJUSAISIUI UOI}ESSDD 02DBCO} PAAISIRI OYm
ANV SYUOW {7z UIy}im SaWi} 210Ul 10 3UO asn 02Jeqo} Jo}
pauda.ds alam oym Jap|o pue g| abe syuaijed jo abejusdiad

pue Buiuaais
asn 022eqo]

uoneniis
juabiawsa Jo juabin ue

ul syuanzed pue ‘buiusaids
ut a3edpiped 03 asnjau
oym sjuaied ‘Japlosip
Jejodiq Jo uoissaidap

Jo sisoubelp aaioe

ue yum syuaned sapn|dx3

dn-mo||0} 1O SUOIIUBAIDIUI JBYID =

suoljuaAIRIUI [BD1Db0oj0dRWIRY ]~

uoissaidap

1ea.} pue asoubelp 03 paijijenb si oym Jauoiyideid e 0} [eLIRjeY =
JUDWISSISSE 3SI 9PIDINS =

uoIssa1dap 10) JUSWSSISSE 1O UOIIEN|BAD |BUOIHPPY =

:buimol|oy ay3 Jo aiow

1o suo apnpul 3snw uejd dn-mojjo4 ayi ‘aalysod si Buiuaalds e §|
'(6-DHd) a4ieuuonssnp yijesH juaied sy}

SI HAY 1e pasn Ajuowiwod 3sow 3y ‘syuaied |eyeunad pue ‘synpe
'S]U9ISS|OPE Ul 9SN 10} 15IXd 5|00} BUIUSIDS PazIpIBepUR)S |BIDASS

Buiusauds aAIsod 3y} JO d3ep Sy} UO PIUBWNIOP

ue|d dn-moj|o} e aaey ‘aaisod 41 ‘NYV |003 Buluaauos
uoissaidap pazipiepue)s alerdoidde abe ue buisn uoissaidap
1o} pauaalds aie oym Japjo pue g| abe syuaned jo abejuadiad

uoissaidag
1o} bulusaids

mouyj 03 sbuiys 19Yy10

uonjew.ojui [euonppe Jo uoneuejdxa paidwis

oinseajA 9y} jo va&COQEOU

awenN
ainsea|Nl HAN

Kiesso|9 pieoqyseq [1Puno) Jusawanoidwy Ajend HA




28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



01/31/2020 Kittitas County Public Hospital District #1

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Statement of Revenue and Expense

[ Current Month ] Year to Date | [ PriorYtD ]
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
INPATIENT REVENUE 1,251,373 1,849,620 (598,248) 1,251,373 1,849,620 (598,248) 2,444,079
OUTPATIENT REVENUE 9,874,977 9,842,128 32,849 9,874,977 9,842,128 32,849 9,265,689
CLINIC REVENUE 2,172,654 1,927,288 245,367 2,172,654 1,927,288 245,367 1,809,177
REVENUE 13,299,004 13,619,036 (320,032) 13,299,004 13,619,036 (320,032) 13,518,944
CONTRACTUALS 5,676,648 6,189,752 (513,105) 5,676,648 6,189,752 (513,105) 6,113,870
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS 309,193 282,341 26,852 309,193 282,341 26,852 343,497
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 43,735 41,837 1,898 43,735 41,837 1,898 57,632
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 319,506 82,759 236,748 319,506 82,759 236,748 38,747
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 6,349,081 6,596,689 (247,607) 6,349,081 6,596,689 (247,607) 6,553,746
NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 6,949,922 7,022,347 (72,425) 6,949,922 7,022,347 (72,425) 6,965,199
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 157,814 355,098 (197,283) 157,814 355,098 (197,283) 185,084
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 7,107,737 7,377,445 (269,708) 7,107,737 7,377,445 (269,708) 7,150,282
SALARIES 3,642,582 3,696,715 (54,132) 3,642,582 3,696,715 (54,132) 3,486,048
TEMPORARY LABOR 11,452 43,179 (31,727) 11,452 43,179 (31,727) 19,296
BENEFITS 952,477 877,616 74,861 952,477 877,616 74,861 875,123
PROFESSIONAL FEES 152,182 115,074 37,108 152,182 115,074 37,108 44,323
SUPPLIES 713,902 787,102 (73,200) 713,902 787,102 (73,200) 809,775
UTILITIES 80,793 92,644 (11,851) 80,793 92,644 (11,851) 76,985
PURCHASED SERVICES 831,273 927,439 (96,166) 831,273 927,439 (96,166) 834,481
DEPRECIATION 313,197 337,721 (24,524) 313,197 337,721 (24,524) 325,034
RENTS AND LEASES 120,379 132,395 (12,016) 120,379 132,395 (12,016) 71,103
INSURANCE 45,183 56,873 (11,690) 45,183 56,873 (11,690) 111,479
LICENSES & TAXES 59,647 81,499 (21,853) 59,647 81,499 (21,853) 106,434
INTEREST 54,349 57,150 (2,801) 54,349 57,150 (2,801) 58,805
TRAVEL & EDUCATION 28,482 41,218 (12,736) 28,482 41,218 (12,736) 20,096
OTHER DIRECT 36,842 54,616 (17,775) 36,842 54,616 (17.775) 30,457
EXPENSES 7,042,740 7,301,243 (258,503) 7,042,740 7,301,243 (258,503) 6,869,439
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 64,997 76,202 (11,205) 64,997 76,202 (11,205) 280,843
OPERATING MARGIN 0.91% 1.03% 4.15% 0.91% 1.03% 4.15% 3.93%
NON-OPERATING REV/EXP 61,586 67,012 (5,426) 61,586 67,012 (5,426) 91,065
NET INCOME (LOSS) 126,583 143,214 (16,632) 126,583 143,214 (16.632) 371,908
UNIT OPERATING INCOME
HOSPITAL 48,265 244,582 (196,317) 48,265 244,582 (196,317) 465,940
URGENT CARE (30,897) (28,995) (1,902) (30,897) (28,995) (1,902) (31,854)
CLINICS (6,424) (181,908) 175,482 (6,424) (181,906) 175,482 (170,937)
HOME CARE COMBINED 54,053 42,521 11,532 54,053 42,521 11,532 17,694
OPERATING INCOME 64,997 76,202 (11,204) 64,997 76,202 (11,204) 280,843

43



Kittitas Valley Healthcare January 2020
Balance Sheet

YEAR TODATE  PRIOR YEAR END CHANGE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4,163,302 4,488,811 (325,510)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 38,802,675 40,613,365 (1,810,690)
ALLOWANCE FOR CONTRACTUAL (21,407,770) (22,382,150) 974,379
THIRD PARTY RECEIVABLE 300 300 0
OTHER RECEIVABLES 419,712 588,166 (168,454)
INVENTORY 1,868,657 1,894,491 (25,834)
PREPAIDS 794,213 776,900 17,313
INVESTMENT FOR DEBT SVC 178,896 950,100 (771,204)
CURRENT ASSETS 24,819,985 26,929,983 (2,109,999)
INVESTMENTS 24,600,105 23,779,605 820,499
PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 83,310,828 83,068,141 242,687
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 42,904,814 42,573,102 331,712
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, & EQUIP 40,406,014 40,495,039 (89,024)
OTHER ASSETS (0) (0) 0
NONCURRENT ASSETS 40,406,014 40,495,039 (89,024)
ASSETS 89,826,104 91,204,627 (1,378,524)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 604,381 1,395,147 (790,766)
ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,409,940 1,263,533 146,407
ACCRUED BENEFITS 370,873 268,613 102,260
ACCRUED VACATION PAYABLE 1,738,224 1,764,089 (25,865)
THIRD PARTY PAYABLES 2,142,630 2,142,630 0
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,024,910 1,629,839 (604,929)
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 0 0 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES 7,290,959 8,463,851 (1,172,893)
ACCRUED INTEREST 59,791 311,475 (251,684)
BOND PREMIUM 2008 REFUND 0 0 0
DEFERRED TAX COLLECTIONS 8,507 0 8,507
DEFERRED REVENUE HOME HEALTH 47,917 136,954 (89,037)
DEFERRED LIABILITIES 116,216 448,430 (332,214)
LTD - 2008 UTGO BONDS (0) (0) 0
LTD - 2009 LTGO BONDS 0 0 0
LTD - 2017 REVENUE BONDS 12,564,910 12,989,839 (424,929)
LTD - 2018 REVENUE BOND 5,640,000 5,820,000 (180,000)
LTD - 2018 LTGO & REVENUE REFUND BONDS 2,148,435 2,148,435 0
LTD - ENERGY PROJECT 0 0 0
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT CONT (1,024,910) (1,629,839) 604,929
LTD - PACS SYSTEM 0 0 0
LONG TERM DEBT 19,328,435 19,328,435 0
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 19,444,651 19,776,865 (332,214)
LIABILITIES 26,735,609 28,240,716 (1,505,106)
FUND BALANCE 62,963,912 62,963,912 0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 126,583 0 126,583
FUND BALANCE 63,090,494 62,963,912 126,583
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 89,826,104 91,204,627 (1,378,524)




45



46



a7



o Staffing — We've filled the per diem diet aide position that has been open since
the middle of October. We expect resignation of three employees this summer
due to school and retirement.

o Micro Market has been installed at the Medical Art Center.

o Significant update of the patient Cardiac menu. We are updating all patient diets
one at a time.

o Optimizing/standardizing diet orders in Cerner. Resolved difficulties with
automatic report printing of diet orders three times per day.

o New design of patient menu artwork (menu jackets) has been created and we are
waiting delivery from the printer.

o Continue to modify Café menu to keep it revolving and fresh for customers.

o Planning activities for equipment replacement and small remodel.

o QAPI: Goal is to grow Café sales and revenue through specific analysis of menu
items. We have tracked specific category sales in January to establish a baseline.
Currently targeting breakfast items and grab & go items as the staff determined
these being the largest areas for improvement.

Clinical:

Further refinement of the Shared Decision Making tool for hypertension and diabetes.

Diabetes and Nutrition Education:

e}

O
(6]

The first Diabetes 101 class took place in February. We had six enroll and four
people attend. The two hour class reviews most all important topics for people
with diabetes. Participants are referred by their provider. We hope to have ten
participants per class. Classes are the second Wednesday of every month from 2
to 4 PM.

Hoping to have our first Diabetes Support Group meeting in March. Curriculum
and scheduled events for the year has been created.

Updating the Diabetes and Nutrition content for the KVH website.

QAPI: Grow class participation.

Thank you, Vicky Machorro, Chief Nursing Officer

ANCILLARY SERVICES OPERATIONS

Diagnostic Services:
We have opened up positions in echocardiograms, ultrasounds and mammography to

take advantage of the opportunity to expand services in the community and hopefully

have qualified applicants for these hard to fill positions from Astria Regional.

On February 18 we completely transitioned away from MDIG and are sending images
directly to OnRad. This will result in a reduced turnaround time for reporting results and
improved quality of service.

48



Lab will be opening a draw station in the Medical Arts Center on 2/21/20.

Rehab Services:

Staff have received additional training in treating tempo-mandibular disorders, speech
therapy for Parkinson’s disease and in conducting ergonomic assessments. We are
continuing to research a partnership with CWU for providing PT on campus and working
with Lisa Potter to offer Industrial Ergonomic Evaluations.

Easton School District has reached out to KVH to provide ST to their students and we are
negotiating a contract for those services.

Cle Elum PT continues to have more patients than we have staffing or space to
accommodate. | am continuing to work with Carrie Barr on finding a solution within
FMC.

Home Health &Hospice:

Our two front office staff will be attending courses to become coders for Home Health
and Hospice, work that is currently outsourced to a company in Springfield, Missouri. The
coursework is being paid for by donations from the KVH Foundation Hospice account
and we are delighted to assist these staff in their career development.

Cardiopulmonary:

We've been working closely with IT to have our EKG carts interfaced with Cerner and this
should be completed in February. Jocelyn Judd, PA-C is no longer attending our cardiac
stress tests, leaving a large void and patients being referred to Yakima for services. We
are redesigning the program to have an exercise physiologist perform these tests in
conjunction with our certified respiratory therapists, with physician oversight and
presence for high risk cases. We have interviewed an excellent candidate from Astria
Regional and are excited to bring these services back to KVH. We also have 2 strong
candidates for our vacant part time respiratory position from Astria.

340B:

Our Pharmacy team has completed an audit of 384 provider files, audits of each of our
Third Party Administrators and 360 prescriptions (some from each contracted pharmacy),
as well as196 different drug categories. In all, 42 claims failed the audit, the majority of
which were due to a provider who left KVH but was still on the list as being active with
one of our Third Party Administrators. The total payback to the manufacturer’s of these
drugs has been less than $10,000. This report was shared with the Compliance
Committee meeting on February 13. We have added an additional pharmacy technician
to assist with these internal audits and Nasser is reviewing the provider file weekly to be
sure it is accurate and avoid this in the future.

Thank you, Rhonda Holden, Chief Ancillary Officer

49



CLINIC OPERATIONS

e Ear, Nose, Throat & Allergy:
Dr. Suzanne Cleland-Zamudio has been working with the clinic manager, Rachael Scott
to finalize the details of the new clinic opening on March 2", We have most of the staff
hired. We have been conducting weekly huddles with a team of KVH staff to assist in
getting the clinic operational.

e Medical Arts Center Clinics:
Women's Health and Family Medicine Ellensburg will be officially all moved in by the
time of this report. On February 14™, Women's Health spent 1 /2 hours moving the clinic
up to the 2" floor. The rest of the time was spent on nestling into our new location and
confirming phones and computers were operational. On February 20", Family Medicine
Ellensburg will have moved as well. At the time of writing this report, we are still days
away. However, each move has a timed out choreographed schedule.

On March 2™, the Ear, Nose, Throat & Allergy clinic will open to patients. Then we move
the last clinic, Pediatrics, on March 12" with a schedule of patients on March 13",

e Project List for Clinics:
We worked closely with the Process Improvement team in January to sketch out and
prioritize the work for the clinics. The work is derived from the QAPI plan and the
direction of the Provider Value Based Committee meetings.

¢ MA Apprenticeship: We will kick off the first cohort of 2020 at the end of February with
an application process. We open this up to all KVH employees, who have been with the
organization for 6 months and are in good standing with their current department/role.
We will then begin interviewing in March for an official kick off of the program in April.
There will be 2 applicants accepted during this process and we will open for an
additional 2 applicants this summer.

e PFAC:
Our Patient Family Advisory Council (PFAC) met for the second time on February 18™,
Our first meeting last year, was an introduction of the charter, edit the charter and
discuss the direction of the council. This meeting in February was the time to begin
working. After reviewing the KVH services, we began discussion around patient billing.
Each issue was tied to a KVH core value — Respect, Transparency, Collaboration, Quality
and Service. An incredible meeting with engaged participants.

Thank you, Carrie Barr, Chief of Clinic Operations

50



51



52



53



54





